Larry McGinn

Construction Site Manager 1018 Grace St, Deer Park, Tx, 77536 Lmcginn222@gmail.com; 281.900.3709

Education

M.S., 2003, Construction
Management; Texas A&M University

B.S., 2001, Construction Management (Industrial Engineering); Louisiana State University

Summary of Competencies

Mr. McGinn has experience in the industrial construction and oil and gas industries that has spanned over the last 20 plus years in various construction management roles and construction experience in downstream and upstream functions. As a Construction Site Manager, Mr. McGinn is responsible for ensuring that all engineering deliverables are in line with construction needs as well as oversight and direction of all parties performing the construction installation activities in the safest, performance driven, schedule effective and cost-efficient methods.

Mr. McGinn is often assigned to projects in the earliest phases of engineering development and executes the project all the way through project completion and often commissioning activities as well. His role in both the home office and field execution environment is to help engineering, client, and craft personnel understand the construction path and objectives and priorities for both overall long range and day to day planning. He is responsible for chairing meetings to gain this alignment in small settings with upper level management but also mass meeting settings with all hands craft meetings where all site personnel are involved on a daily and weekly basis.

His past experience includes both home office engineering construction alignment / support and field installation execution in both the craft management (direct hire and CM) and technical service roles on many different projects. Mr. McGinn's focus through the years has been development of field procedures; execution strategies and construction indirect estimates for construction execution during the various engineering phases before mobilization to site; design constructability and construction planning; resolution of all engineering installation issues on-site; management of direct hire craft manpower (all crafts) along with management of subcontracts and subcontractor workforces; daily coordination meetings with plant operations to expedite work scope installation; systems turnover coordination and management including final sell-off of construction project systems, along with pre-commissioning and start-up / commissioning experience. All aspects of project experience from Mr. McGinn's past years of experience involve daily face to face instruction to all levels of the project organization to gain a common understanding. These interactions include one on one instruction and also group instruction to assure all involved parties understand actionable items and follow-through on activities being assigned.

Prior to starting his career in the construction industry, Mr. McGinn gained leadership experience in the United States Marine Corp as part of an infantry reserve weapons battalion. He also spent a number of years attaining oil and gas upstream industry experience working on an offshore jack-up drilling rig as a roughneck and construction coordinator on stacked rig revamp projects.

Representative Projects Include:

• ExxonMobil BCEP Project, Jacobs Field Services (JFS); \$300M project TIC, EPC ExxonMobil Chemical Plant, Baytown, Tx; Construction Site Manager Chemical Plant Infrastructure upgrade project

- ExxonMobil BPEX Project, JFS; \$220M project TIC, EPCM ExxonMobil BPEP Plant, Beaumont, TX; Construction Site Manager BPEP Plant Infrastructure upgrade project
- Tesoro Flare Gas Recovery Project, JFS; \$120M project TIC, EPCM
 Tesoro Anacortes Refinery, Anacortes, WA; Site Construction Coordinator (agent to owner)
- ExxonMobil North American Growth Project, JFS; \$600M project TIC, EPC Exxon Mobil BOP, Baytown, TX and ExxonMobil MBPP, Mont Belvieu, TX; Construction Site Manager MBPP and BOP Infrastructure upgrade project; 2 different sites, early planning both, field lead at MBPP)
- BP Clean Diesel Project, JFS; \$620M project TIC, EPCM
 BP Cherry Point Refinery, Cherry Point, WA; Project Superintendent (agent to owner)
 DHT & H2 Unit grassroots build project
- BP Sunrise Projects (multiple consecutive BP Large Capital Expenditure projects), JFS BP Texas City Refinery, Texas City, TX; General Superintendent
 - BP Coker Flare Gas Project \$120M project TIC, EPC
 - BP Flare Gas Project \$240M project TIC, EPC
 - BP Alky Recovery Project Alky unit revamp and debottlenecking \$180M project TIC, EPC
 - BP Wet Gas Scrubber Project Cat Cracker Wet Gas Scrubber addition \$260M project TIC, EPC
- ConocoPhillips Freeport LNG Terminal, Technip; \$800M project TIC, EPCM Freeport LNG Terminal, Freeport, Texas; Commissioning Turnover Coordinator LNG Regassification grassroots plant
- Valero H2 Reformer Repair Project, Technip; \$40M project TIC, EPCM Valero Refinery, Norco, LA; Project Superintendent
- Chevron Confidential Project, Technip; \$1.4B project TIC, EPCM Chevron Pascagoula Refinery, Pascagoula, MS; Unit Area Coordinator Refinery grassroots addition, engineering FEL 2 and 3 only, project postponed
- ChevronPhillips Low Gel Project, JE Merit; \$120M project TIC, EPC PSPC Pasadena Plastics Plant, Pasadena, TX; Technical Services Manager Low Gel loop reactor installation and debottlenecking revamp project
- ChevronPhillips Cedar Bayou Central Control Room Project, JE Merit; \$60M TIC, EPCM ChevronPhillips Cedar Bayou, Cedar Bayou, Texas; Technical Services Manager Blast Resistant Control Room addition and hot cutover of controls
- ChevronPhillips PSPC Restructuring Project, JE Merit; \$160M project TIC, EPC PSPC Pasadena Plastics Plant, Pasadena, TX; Technical Services Manager Loop reactor installation and debottlenecking revamp project
- NOVA Chemicals BEAM Project, JE Merit; \$250M project TIC, EPCM NOVA Bayport Facility, Bayport, Texas; Field Engineer Styrene Monomer grassroots unit addition and unit debottlenecking project
- NOVA Chemicals Heater Rebuild Project, JE Merit; \$40M project TIC, EPCM NOVA Bayport Facility, Bayport, Texas; Field Engineer / Cost Control

Page | 2 Larry McGinn

Heater fire rebuild project and turnaround prior to start of BEAM project

• BP Kapok Project, KBR, EPCM

KBR Alief Offshore Engineering Office, Alief, TX; Intern, Project Controls Rotation Trinidad Offshore Platform project

Job Experience

- Jacobs Field Services North America, Inc.

Construction Site Manager, General Superintendent January 2009 – present date

- Technip, Inc.

Project Superintendent April 2008 – January 2009

- Jacobs Field Services / JE Merit

Technical Services Manager April 2003 – April 2008

- Halliburton KBR, Inc.

Intern, Project Controls May 2001 – Sept 2001

- Ensco Offshore, Inc.

Roughneck and Crane Operator April 1997 - January 1999

References

References upon request.

Page | 3 Larry McGinn